
Your recent Novmber Community Update for Sealink. 

 

To the Sealink Team, 

Formal Complaint 

Your recent so-called update has not included your hugely complicated 
required alterations to Benhall Bridge to upgrade the weight bearing 
capability from 46 tons to 360 tonnes. There is no mention either of the 
proposed highly destructive 26 metre converter station above 
Saxmundham. No mention at all of the proposed Haul Road. 

Your suggestion that energy bills will be lowered is fanciful as there is no 
evidence to back this claim up. 

I dispute your claim that you need to come onshore somewhere as we are 
aware that Scottish Power are using a convertor station oN shore built by 
Iberdrola which is converting electricity from AC to DC. 

We living near Saxmundham deserve transparency and real facts not 
propaganda. You should send out a fresh truthful update not greenwash. 

As you can see I am copying this letter to the Planning Inspectorate. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Sarah Courage 

 

 



From: sarah courage < >  
Sent: 24 November 2025 15:38 
To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Misleading November Update 
 
[  

 
 
Dear S E Anglia Link Team 
 
Yes please I confirm that I would like the attached document submitted into the examination. 
 
Sincerely 
Sarah Courage 

 
 

mailto:SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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